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From: Walker, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2000 3:51 PM
To: Olsen, Jefren

Subject: AB 716

Importance: High

Can | have an amendment drafted to have the reporting requirements only apply if a ticket has been issued by the officer?
Thanks.



Olsen, Jefren

From: Walker, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2000 5:52 PM
To: Olsen, Jefren

Subject: RE: AB 716

Only tickets and arrests. Thanks.

From: Olsen, Jefren
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2000 5:38 PM
To: Walker, Scott

Subject: RE: AB 716

Rep. Walker:

I am working on your amendment request (below). Do you want to cover written warnings as well as tickets? See
p. 4, lines 15 to 19 of the bill. Also, what about cases in which an arrest is made? See p. 4, lines 20 to 22 of the
bill. Should the data be collected for those stops as well?

Attorney Jefren E. Olsen

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

Tel: (608) 266-8906

Fax: (608) 264-8522

Email: jefren.olsen@legis.state.wi.us

————— Original Message-----

From: Walker, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2000 3:51 PM
To: Olsen, Jefren

Subject: AB 716

Importance: High

Can | have an amendment drafted to have the reporting requirements only apply if a ticket has been issued by
the officer? Thanks.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 716

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
f“’D"

J1. Page 3, line 18: after “stop” insert “that is”.

J 2. Page 3, line 19: delete “agency:” and substitute “agency and that results in
the operator of or any passenger in the motor vehicle being arrested or given a
citation for a violation of any law or ordinance:“.

J 3. Page 4, line 15: delete lines 15 to 22 and substitute:

“(f) If the motor vehicle stop or a search conducted during the stop resulted in

the operator or any passenger being given a citation for a violation of any law or

ordinance, a listing of each citation given and the alleged violation for which the

citation was given.
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(g) If the motor vehicle stop or a search conducted during the stop resulted in
the arrest of the operator or any passenger, a listing of each arrest made and the
reason for the arrest.”.

(END)



